Public Document Pack

FAREHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

AGENDA
LICENSING PANEL

Date: Tuesday, 29 November 2016
Time: 10.00 am

Venue: Vannes/Pulheim Room
Members:

Councillor Mrs P M Bryant (Chairman)

Councillors F Birkett
M J Ford, JP

Page 1




1. Licensing Act 2003 - Application for Variation of Premises Licence - The
Charcoal Grill, 140 West Street, Fareham PO16 OEL (Pages 3 - 48)

To consider a report by the Licensing Officer regarding an application for the
variation of the premises license for The Charcoal Grill, 140 West Street, Fareham
PO16 OEL.

P GRIMWOOD
Chief Executive Officer

www.fareham.gov.uk
21 November 2016

For further information please contact:
Democratic Services, Civic Offices, Fareham, PO16 7AZ
Tel:01329 236100
democraticservices@fareham.qov.uk

Page 2


http://www.fareham.gov.uk/
tel:01329
mailto:democraticservices@fareham.gov.uk

Agenda ltem 1

FAREHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Report to
Licensing Panel

Date: 29 November 2016

Report of: Licensing Officer

Subject: LICENSING ACT 2003 — VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE:
FAREHAM CHARCOAL GRILL, 140 WEST STREET, FAREHAM
PO16 OEL

SUMMARY
This report advises members of the Panel of the relevant representation received from

the Police regarding a Premises Licence Variation in respect of Fareham Charcoal
Grill, 140 West Street, Fareham, PO16 OEL.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Panel determines the application having regard to the provisions of the
Licencing Act 2003 and associated regulations, the Council’s Licensing Policy and the
representation received.

Page 3



BACKGROUND

1.

The Licensing Act 2003 specifically restricts the grounds on which the Council,
as Licensing Authority (LA), may refuse an application for a New Premises
Licence, or impose conditions. Where relevant representations are made, the
LA may refuse on the grounds that the licensing objectives are not met or the
operating schedule is inadequate. Equally, conditions may be imposed where
appropriate. The LA may also refuse an application in part and thereby only
permit some of the licensable activities sought.

The decision making committee, in considering an application, must have
regard to the adopted Statement of Licensing Policy and any relevant
representations made.

An applicant applying for a new premises licence, whose application has been
refused, or who is aggrieved by conditions imposed, may appeal against the
decision to the Magistrates' Court.

In considering this application the Panel will sit in a quasi-judicial capacity and is
thus obliged to consider applications in accordance with both the Licensing Act
2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, and amending secondary legislation and the
rules of natural justice. The practical effect of this is that the Panel must make
its decision based on evidence submitted in accordance with the legislation and
give adequate reasons for reaching its decision. The Panel must also have
regard to:-

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places a Council under a duty to
exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise
of those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent,
crime and disorder in its area.

Human Rights Act 1998

The Act requires UK legislation in a manner consistent with the European
Convention on Human Rights. It is unlawful for the Council to act in a way that
is incompatible with the rights protected by the Act. Any action undertaken by
the Council that could have an effect upon other persons' Human Rights must
be no more onerous than is necessary in a democratic society. The matter set
out in this report must be considered in light of the above obligations.

PROCEDURE FOR THE HEARING OF THE APPLICATION

5.

The standard procedure for the hearing of this licensing application can be seen
as Appendix A.

Page 4



THE APPLICATION

6.

This application is in respect of:-
Fareham Charcoal Grill, 140 West Street, Fareham, PO16 OEL.
The type of application is: Premises Licence Variation.

The Premises Licence Holder is Mr Jihad Haji who has held this position since
March 2016.

The licence is held for Late Night Refreshment, Sunday to Wednesday 23:00 to
00:00 and Thursday to Saturday 23:00 to 02:00.

The variation seeks to remove Condition 3 which states:
“When the premises are open for business past midnight, 2x registered security

staff shall be on duty from midnight until close. They should be easily
identifiable by wearing high visibility tops.”

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS

8.

9.

10.

Responsible Authorities

In respect of this new premises application the following summarises from
whom representations have been received:-

Responsible Authorities

Child Protection Services No representation
Hampshire Fire and Rescue No representation
FBC Health and Safety No representation
FBC Pollution No representation
FBC Planning No representation
Police Representation received
Trading Standards No representation
Hampshire Public Health No representation

No representations were received from “other persons”.

The Police wish to object to the removal of the Condition on the grounds of The
Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

CONCLUSION
The Panel members are asked to review the information in this report and any

additional evidence presented to them at the Hearing when determining the
application.

Background papers: None.

Page 5



Enquiries:
For further information on this report please contact Gemma Knipe (Ext 4428).

Licensing, Fareham Borough Council, Civic Offices, Civic Way, Fareham, PO16 7AZ
www.fareham.gov.uk

Hearings procedure as detailed at APPENDIX A
Variation Premises Application APPENDIX B
Premises Location Plan APPENDIX C
Representation from the Police APPENDIX D

Page 6


http://www.fareham.gov.uk/

APPENDIX A

FAREHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS BY THE LICENSING PANEL

GENERAL

1

This procedure will be followed for hearings held by the Licensing Panel to

determine :-

e Applications for grant, variation or review of a premises licence under the
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 where representations have been
made by any of the responsible authorities or interested parties (as defined
by the Licensing Act 2003);

e Applications for grant or renewal of a personal licence under the provisions
of the Licensing Act 2003 where representations have been made by any
of the responsible authorities or interested parties (as defined by the
Licensing Act 2003);

. Applications for grant or renewal of a public entertainments licence which
is not otherwise determined by officers;

e Such other licensing matter as may be referred by the Licensing Officer or
the Licensing and Regulatory Affairs Committee from time to time.

Hearings shall be held in public unless the Panel considers that the greater
public interest is served by excluding the public from the meeting in
accordance with Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.
Circumstances when it may be appropriate to do so include where there is a
likelihood of disclosing exempt information relating to the applicant.

Parties to the hearing will be the applicant and any responsible authority or
other interested party making representations. The parties to the hearing may
be accompanied by a representative, who may present the case on their
behalf.

The Licensing Officer will not be a party to the hearing but will facilitate
proceedings by conducting such pre-decision discussions as may be required
and by presenting at the hearing a summary report of the application and any
representations, together with the Officer's comments as to how these relate
to the relevant legislation and the appropriate licensing policy.

Where any party intends to produce documents in support of his/her case they
shall have been asked to do so in advance of the date of hearing. In the event
that a document is submitted for consideration for the first time at the hearing,
the Chairman may adjourn the hearing to a later time or date. It is expected
that such adjournments will only be used in exceptional circumstances. The
Chairman may in any event adjourn the hearing at any time before the Panel
reaches its decision for any other reason he/she considers appropriate.

Each party when asked will present details of any withesses to be called.

Page 7



10

11

12

13

AT A HEARING in accordance with THE LICENSING ACT 2003

The Chairman of the Licensing Panel will outline the procedure to be
observed and may invite interested parties* to appoint a spokesperson?.

The Chairman will ask the applicant whether any modification is to be made
to the application or operating schedule submitted.

The Licensing Officer will present a summary of the application and of any
representations received and will comment upon their relevance to the
Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s licensing policy.

The Applicant may comment on the application and on representations made
addressing the four licensing objectives®.

The Panel may seek clarification of points.

The responsible authorities in turn shall make their representations relating
to one or more of the licensing objectives® and may be questioned by
members of the Licensing Panel and/or applicant.

Interested parties® in turn shall make their representations relating to one or
more of the licensing objectives® and may be questioned by members of the
Licensing Panel and/or applicant.

The responsible authorities in turn may make a closing statement.

The interested parties in turn may make a closing statement.

The Applicant may make a closing statement.

The Licensing Panel will then withdraw from the hearing to deliberate in
private. In the event of uncertainty on any of the evidence, all parties will be
recalled to the hearing whilst the point in question is clarified. In the event that
the Licensing Panel has sought advice on points of law, the legal adviser shall

explain to all parties what advice was given.

All parties shall be invited to return to the hearing when the Licensing Panel
has completed its deliberations.

The Chairman shall announce the Panel’s decision.

': ie those living or running a business in the area who have submitted representations;

" this is most likely where there are a number of persons making representations upon the
same point. The fact that the Panel does not hear from all interested parties will not mean that
their representations are not taken into account, but rather that the strength of feeling is
understood and the case will not gain weight through repetition;

3. the four licensing objectives are:- (i) The prevention of crime and disorder; (ii) Public Safety;
(i) The prevention of public nuisance; (iv) The protection of children from harm.

Page 8



Appendix B

L GOSPORT

- eOUR~

—=5% Borough Council

FAREHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL
Working in partnership

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.

In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.
Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence undersection 34 of the-
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number ‘ 0 L\_L\..

Part1 — Premises Detail‘s

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
fAHAM Ciarcood Grul
ILO west st
FAre HeomMm

Post town F ARE AT Postcode Pol - QG,L-

Telephone number at premises (if any) m

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £

Part 2 — Applicant details

E-mail address (optional)

telephone number

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Posttown | GOSOCET “_

Page 9



Part 3 - Variation

' Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? mes O
No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? IDDI IMI\I/I | IYYIYYI |

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)
L Would lice 40 have e condibion o0
Door staff (emoved -

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the
number expected to attend:

Page 10



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated e ntertainment

Please tick all that apply

a) plays (ifticking yes, fill in box A) O
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) [l
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) O
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) O
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) [l
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) O
9) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) O
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 0
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) &
Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) O
In all cases complete boxes K, Land M
A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors - n
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read
timings (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Qitdpars u
Day Start | Finish Both O
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Mon
Tue
State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
Wed guidance note 4)
Thur
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
Fri performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 11




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors Ind [
or outdoors orboth — please tick (please read e

uidance note 2
g ) Outdoors O

Day | Start [ Finish Both O
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Mon

Tue
State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please

Wed read guidance note 4)

Thur
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

Fri the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

C

Indoor sportingevents | Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish
Mon
State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
Tue read guidance note 4)
Wed
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
Thur indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat
Sun

Page 12




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and timings

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors orboth — please tick | Indoors O
(please read guidance note 2)

(please read guidance
note 6) Outdoors O
Day Start | Finish Both O
Please give further deftails here (please read guidance note 3)
Mon
Tue
State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
Wed entertainment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
Fri boxing or wrestling e ntertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 13




E

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both —please tick

Indoors O

lease read guidance note 2
(p = ) Outdoors J

Day Start | Finish Both O
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Mon
Tue
State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
Wed (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
Fri the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place -

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

l i 2
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors | I

Day Start Finish Both ]
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Mon
Tue
State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
Wed (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
Fri the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 14




G

Performances of dance
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 2)

Outdoors OJ

Day | Start | Finish Both O
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Mon
Tue
State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
Wed read guidance note 4)
Thur
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
Fri the performance of dance at differenttimes to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 15




H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g9)
Standard days and timings
(read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainmenttake place indoors or Indoors [
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 2) Outdoors O
Mon
Both O
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed
State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
Thur description to that falling within (e). (f)or (g) (please read guidance
note 4)
Fri
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e),
Sat (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

Page 16




Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment gt =
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both —
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors O
Day Start | Finish Both O
92 o Pl ive f i i
(e 23 o0 |00 ease give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue  123-00]00:00
e : State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
Wed 2%.00 10000 refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
Thor 122.00)02. QO
S -~ | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
Fri 2 5.0 0200 the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
T N note 5)
sat  122-Q0[00. CD
sun  123:00 100.00

Page 17




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — | o, the

Standard days and please tick (pleaseread guidance note 7) premises O

timings (please read

guidance note 6) Off the 0

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both O
State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

Mon guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
Thur the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor:

Name

Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

K

Please highlight any adult e ntertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8).

T Jost <2l food and Soft Oranes |
No Alcoko|

Page 18



L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Mon {6 oy [D0- 00

TUe im0 100,00

Wed lin: 00 lnor 00

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on

Thur 'l'lo: 00 |80 | the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

F lig.on o200

Sat i 00 |07 60

sun- 00 0000

3

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

Deor Stkolld

Please tick as appropriate
® | have enclosed the premises licence &
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence Ng

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why | have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 19




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General —all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

(ot Recorolng all o Shop

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

I HALe. CCTV cwaﬂrg Entonce, INSide ad

Che kacic o Shop

¢) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of childrenfrom harm

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. v

| have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others E/
where applicable.

® | understand that | must now advertise my application. E/

® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. IE/

® | understand thatif | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be m/
rejected.

Page 20



Itis an offence, liable on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard
scale, under section 158 of the licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in
connection with this application.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other
duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Date 2_5/9[[(0

Capacity

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date
P

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town I Post code |

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e -mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Data Processing Fair Processing Statement

The information that you provide is used to determine whether or not to grant a Premises Variation. We have
a duty to protect the public funds we administer and may use your information for the prevention and
detection of fraud. The information may also be used for auditing, monitoring, statistical and other research.
Some of the information we hold may be shared with other Council or Government departments, agencies
and similar organisations (including law enforcement agencies) to enable them to perform their duties or for
comparison purposes. The information we hold about you is normally retained for seven years after the end
of the licence period. For further information about the National Fraud Initiative see

www.fareham.gov. uk/dpnfi

Page 21




Page 22



Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for
which the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it
relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence, you
should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

10.
11.

12,

13.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a
place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of
where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate
(indoors may include a tent).

Forexample state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will
be amplified or unamplified.

Forexample (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days
during the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on
the premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away
from the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do
both, please tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or
ancillary to the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of
children regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises,
for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age
groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
The application form must be signed.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective
agents must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

Page 23



Page 24



)

I\?a}mtrals Court

H@Jy| Trinity Church

H=

ORN ROAD SOUTH

FAREHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the
permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her
Majesty’s Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown Copyrightand may lead to prosecution
or civil proceedings. Licence 100019110. 2014






Appendix D

P RESTRICTED G90
o) 35 Application for the review of / Representation in respect of a
TAB‘S\) Premises licence or Club Premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003 Page 1 of 5

Before completing this form, please refer to FPP 07001 (Licensing (Licensing Act 2003))

I PC 512 Jason Pearce , on behalf of the Chief Officer of Hampshire Constabulary,

(Insert name of applicant)
[ 1 Apply for the review of a premises licence.

[ ] Apply for the review of a club premises certificate.

(Select as applicable)

Make a representation about a premises licence/club premises certificate

Premises or Club Premises details

Postal address of

Charcoal Grill kebab

premises: 140 West Street
Fareham
Postcode (if known). | PO16 OEL

Mr Jinad HAJI

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

1044

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

Details of responsible authority applicant

Surname: Pearce

Mr[] Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [ ] Othertite /Rank: PC 512

First Names: Jason

Current postal
address :

Postcode:

Fareham Police Station
Quay Street
Fareham

PO160NA

Daytime telephone
number:

101 - ext 4641503

E-mail address:
(optional)

jason.pearce@hampshire.pnn.police.uk

Hampshire Constabulary is a responsible authority and the applicant has the delegated
authority of the Chief Officer of Police in respect of his responsibilities under the Licensing

Act 2003

RESTRICTED

Page 27



RESTRICTED G90

Application for the review of / Representation in respect of a
Premises licence or Club Premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003 Page 2 of 5

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Select one or more

boxes
1) The prevention of crime and disorder X
2) Public safety []
3) The prevention of public nuisance ]
4) The protection of children from harm []

Please state the grounds for review which must be based on one or more of the licensing
objectives together with supporting information:

Hampshire Police wish to make a representation regarding the application to vary the
premises licence at Charcoal Grill, 140 West Street, Fareham on 1st October 2016.

The variation seeks to take away the condition requiring security staff to be present at the
premises when trading past midnight.

This condition was originally added to the premises licence when it was subject to a review
hearing brought by the Police in 2010. This was due to significant associated violence, crime
and disorder. The review hearing resulted in the licensing sub-committee cutting back the
hours of trading from 0300 to 0100 and a condition added to the premises licence to require
2 x security staff to be present from midnight until close. (see annexe 1 review application
document).

Charcoal Girill sits within Fareham town in close proximity to a number of pubs and therefore
benefits from customers leaving these pubs. Therefore a proportion of customers will be
intoxicated.

In 2015 a variation of premises licence was submitted by the premises licence holder
Bayram Kabadayi to extend the opeing hours from 0100 to 0230 hours on Thursday, Friday
and Saturday evenings. Police were concerned that the extension would result in the
problems solved by the review hearing in 2010.

Written agreement was achieved with the premises licence holder to extend the opening
hours until 0200 but with conditions including:

"When the premises is open for business past midnight, 2 x registered security staff shall be
on duty from midnight until close. They should be easily identifiable by wearing high visibility
tops". (see annexe 2, email correspondance)

This condition remains on the premises licence to the present day.

On 02/03/2016 the premises licence was transferred from Mr Bayram KABADAYI to Mr
Jinad HADI.

RESTRICTED
Page 28




2 4% RESTRICTED G90

§ Application for the review of / Representation in respect of a
R2\: N Premises licence or Club Premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003 Page 3 of 5

At this time of taking over the premises licence Mr HAJI would have been fully aware of the
conditions of the premises licence that he was buying into.

The Police have visited Charcoal Grill several times over the past months and there have
been no security staff on duty.

On 09/09/16 the manager of the shop Mr Adem YORULMAZ informed the Police Licensing
Officer PC Pearce that he was not aware of the requirement for security staff and had
worked there for several years. He was unable to produce a copy of the premises licence.
PC Pearce assured him that security staff after midnight was a premises licence
requirement of being open to sell hot food after 2300. Mr YORULMAZ said that it was not
necessary. He was clearly missing the point as this is a legal requirement. (see annexe 3,
officer working sheet on Police RMS system).

In addition to what appears to be a continual breach of an important condition of the
premises licence as required by a licensing panel, there have been associated incidents of
violence at the premises over the past year:

12/12/15 @ 01:35 - Male winding another up in kebab shop. Male walked outside, the other
pushed him into the window causing it to smash and cause serious laceration on head. 10
stiches need - GBH injury (Police ref 44150433917).

24/12/15 @ 01:00 - 2 males and female in kebab shop having argument. One hit out and
smashed mirror (Police ref 44150457034).

28/02/16 @ 01:00 - Dispute between drunk customer and staff (Police ref 44160083554)
27/06/16 @ 23:26 - 4 males fighting in kebab shop (Police ref 44160239916)
31/07/16 @ 21:55 - drunk female requesting staff to call her a taxi (Police ref 44160286287)

04/08/16 @ 23:00 - Male asking staff to 'come out and play' and threatened to shoot staff
(Police ref 44160291915)

06/08/16 @ 02:00 - Male assaults male at kebab shop (Police ref 44160293329).
(See annexe 4, edited Police RMS reports for above incidents)

These are only the associated incidents over the past year that the Police have been made
aware of. Several of these incidents have been after midnight.

It is the Police opinion that the incidents show there is still a need for security staff as
required by the licensing panel and also that the premises should not be rewarded for
continual breaches of an important requirement.

The current premises licence holder Mr HAJI took over the shop in March 2016 and would

RESTRICTED

Page 29



RESTRICTED G90

oy § Application for the review of / Representation in respect of a
S7aBSY Premises licence or Club Premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003 Page 4 of 5

have been aware of the conditions required to sell hot food after 2300 and only proceeded if
he was willing to comply with the requirements. Consequently the security staff condition
should not have been a shock to him. It appears that he has decided to ignore the
requirement and in doing so has put both staff and customers at risk. It also appears that he
has failed to advise staff of the requirement.

Customers from the nearby pubs, on weekend evenings in particular, are often intoxicated
and therefore present greater challenges to both staff and other customers. The shop has a
reasonably small public area and this can add to the likelihood of problems between
intoxicated persons due to their close proximity.

Registered security staff are trained to deal with conflict and drunk persons and are
therefore more likely to diffuse potential conflict and ensure that drunk or problematic
customers do not get into the kebab shop.

The Police would be in agreement for 2 x SIA registered security staff to on duty from
midnight until close on Friday and Saturday evenings and Chirstmas Eve / New Years Eve
as these are the higher risk nights. As with the current premises licence condition these staff
should be easilly identifiable wearing high visibility tops.

The supporting documentation (annexes) will follow this lead report.

Have you made an application for review relating to these premises before: [X]Yes| [ INo

If yes plgage state the date of that 14/ 06 / 2010
application:
Day  Month  Year

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state what they
were

Please tick
] | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the
premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, as appropriate

(] | have sent a copy of this representation to the principal licensing officer of Fareham

Council

RESTRICTED

Page 30



RESTRICTED G90

3 Application for the review of / Representation in respect of a
Premises licence or Club Premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003 Page 5 of 5

Itis an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under
Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003 to make a false statement in or in connection
with this application

Signature of Officer Completing

Name PC Jason Pearce Collar Number: 512
Signature: J Pearce Date: 07/10/16

Signature of Authorising Officer (Inspector or above)

Name Stuart Snow Collar Number: 2404
Signature: S. Snow Date: 07/10/16

RESTRICTED

Page 31



MWPSy,
;zy @ RESTRICTED G90
= Application for the review of a Page 1 of 6
TABSY Premises licence or Club Premises certificate ¢

under the Licensing Act 2003
Before completing this form, please refer to FPP 07001 (Licensing (Licensing Act 2003))

I PC 512 Jason Pearce , on behalf of the Chief Officer of Hampshire Constabulary,

(Insert name of applicant)
X Apply for the review of a premises licence.

[1 Apply for the review of a club premises certificate.
(Select as applicable)

Premises or Club Premises details

Postal address of 140 West Street, Fareham
premises:

Postcode (if known): | PO16 OEL

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)
Bodrum Grill House

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)
1044

Details of responsible authority applicant

MrX] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [ ] Othertitle /Rank: PC
Surname: PEARCE First Names: Jason

C/O Fareham Police Station, Quay Street, Fareham
Current postal

address :

Postcode: PO16 ONA

paytme telephone 023 92 899834

(Eégglilggdrm jason.pearce@hampshire.pnn.police.uk

Hampshire Constabulary is a responsible authority and the applicant has the delegated
authority of the Chief Officer of Police in respect of his responsibilities under the Licensing
Act 2003

RESTRICTED

Page 32



RESTRICTED G90

Application for the review of a
Premises licence or Club Premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

Page 2 of 6

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Select one or more

boxes
1) The prevention of crime and disorder X
2) Public safety X
3) The prevention of public nuisance X
4) The protection of children from harm =

Please state the grounds for review which must be based on one or more of the licensing
objectives together with supporting information:

This Review seeks to address continuing violence and disorder at or linked to Bodrum Girill
House take away.

The present Premises Licence allows the premises to both open and serve food up until
midnight on Sunday to Mondays and until 0300 on Saturday and Sundays.

It is the Saturday and Sunday close time that is of concern and in need of being trimmed
back to an earlier close time in order to reduce the significant related Crime and Disorder.

The Police seek to reduce the close times for both Friday and Saturday evenings from 0300
to 0030 (half past midnight).

The premises is a traditional kebab takeaway close to the town centre pubs and clubs.
Inside it has a small public standing / waiting area and two tables with chairs for eating.

Bodrum kebabs has been the location of numerous incidents of violence and disorder,
during the early hours (midnight — 3am) on Friday and Saturday nights.

| will list evidence over the last year of such incidents which are recorded on the Police
Record Management System.

15/08/09. 00:30 hours. Saturday into Sunday. Report of approximately 10 people fighting.
Location Bodrum Kebabs. Police ref: 44090355504.

15/08/09. 00:44 hours. Saturday into Sunday. Males pulled up girls skirt outside kebab shop.
Argument followed. Location Bodrum kebabs. Police ref 44090355596

10/10/09. 00:55 hours. Saturday into Sunday. Report of group fighting inside kebab shop.
Location Bodrum Kebabs. Police ref: 44090440925

14/11/09. 02:50 hours. Saturday into Sunday. Male damaged front door of Kebab shop.
Location Bodrum Kebabs. Police ref: 44090493637

21/11/09. 02:20 hours. Saturday into Sunday. Large fight in West Street. Males had met up

RESTRICTED

Page 33




RESTRICTED G90

Application for the review of a
Premises licence or Club Premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

Page 3 of 6

at Bodrum Kebabs. Resulted in arrests and serious GBH injuries. Police ref: 44090503756.

11/12/09. 01:41 hours. Friday into Saturday. Males singing football songs eating kebabs in
early hours. Location near to 163 West Street, close to Bodrum kebabs. Police ref:
44090531833.

18/12/09. 00:20 hours. Friday into Saturday. Male punched in face by unknown male at
Kebab shop. Required hospital treatment. Location Bodrum Kebabs. Police ref:
44090541728

09/01/10. 01:50 hours. Friday into Saturday.
Fight broke out between drunken persons Kebab shop. Arrests made / person charged with
assault. Location Bodrum Kebabs. Police ref: 4410009874.

21/05/10. 23:20 hours. Friday. CCTV reported large fight at Bodrum kebab shop. 5 males
detained by Police for Affray. Police ref: 4100207798.

06/06/10. 02:40 hours. Saturday into Sunday. Group of 6 males start fighting at Bodrum
kebab shop. Male charged with assault. Police refs: 44100231319 & 44100231462.

Over the past 10 months there has been no similar concentration of violent incidents at any
other location in Fareham with the exception of Fareham’s nightclub Chicago Rock Café,
which has numerous Licence conditions in place to address the potential of violence /
disorder.

It is suspected that the reason for such a high volume of incidents at this location at this time
of the night / early morning, is because Bodrum Grill House has a Licence to open and sell
food until 3am on Fridays and Saturdays. No other Fareham takeaway premises attracts
such a level of violence and disorder, which suggests that the primary factor of the incidents
is the late close time.

It is the Friday and Saturday evenings when the violence and disorder is taking place at this
location and consequently these evenings that need the close times to be reduced.

It is a very reasonable conclusion to make that these incidents are occurring because
drunken persons are coming from late night town centre Licensed premises to obtain food
from Bodrum Grill House due to it still being open for trade.

It is simply the fact that Bodrum Kebabs is open at such a late hour that causes the
intoxicated persons to gravitate to this location.

It is unfortunate that Bodrum Grill House has had so many linked incidents of violence and
disorder but whilst the premises may feel aggrieved by such Review proceedings, it is
simply an occupational hazard of trading at such a late hour that results in the customer
base often being drunk or problematic.

It is therefore reasonable and proportionate to seek to address the issue by way of reducing
the close time of the premises during the primary days and times of the Crime and Disorder.

RESTRICTED

Page 34




RESTRICTED G90

Application for the review of a
Premises licence or Club Premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

Page 4 of 6

The Police firmly believe that the only way to address the problem is to trim back the trading
hours on Friday's and Saturdays. There is ample evidence to back this up. If however, the
Licensing Authority Panel feel that the close times should remain, we would ask that the
below additonal Licence conditions are added to the Premises Licence. These are felt to be
reasonable and proportionate to the violence and disorder that exists at this premises.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. Recordable CCTYV to be of a standard and specification agreed by Police which must be

acceptable for evidential use if required. The system must record the inside and outside of

the premises as per advice given by the Police Crime Prevention Officer. Imagery obtained
must be retained for a minimum of 31 days on a rolling basis and must be playable on any

window based computer without the need for any enhancement or additional software. The
system should be working and maintained at all times. Staff must also be suitably trained to
ensure that they can provide CCTV recordings to Police and Council officials upon request
(this is a more robust amendment from current condition on CCTV)

2. A minimum of two (2) Security Industry Authority (SIA) registered Door Supervisors will be
on duty at the premises from 0030 hours to close on Friday and Saturday evenings. Two are
required to ensure there is cover for comfort breaks and Health and Safety requirements.

3. Any customer that is considered drunk or heavilly intoxicated should be refused service
and turned away at the door.

Public safety

4. In addition to door staff requirements, a minimum of 3 staff should be on duty at the
premises between midnight and close on Friday into Saturday and Saturday into Sunday
evenings. This is to ensure that food is served quickly to prevent a queue build up.

Public Nuisance
5.Clear signage informing customers to leave quietly and respect the neighbours should be
placed in prominent locations particularly near to the exit door.

6. Staff should ensure that discarded rubbish from the outside of the premises and near
vicinity is cleared away each evening. This would include discarded food, food containers
and any vomit from customers within the close proximity of the premises.

Protection of Children from Harm
7. No children (under 18) should be allowed into the premises between 2300 and close on
Fridays into Saturdays and Saturdays into Sundays.

RESTRICTED

Page 35




RESTRICTED GO0

Application for the review of a
Premises licence or Club Premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

Page 5 of 6

RESTRICTED

Page 36




RESTRICTED G90

Application for the review of a
Premises licence or Club Premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

Page 6 of 6

Have you made an application for review relating to these premises before: [ |Yes| [XINo

If yes please state the date of that / /
application:
Day  Month Year

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state what they
were

N/A

Please tick
4 | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the
~ premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, as appropriate

It is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under
Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003 to make a false statement in or in connection
with this application

Signature of Officer Completing

Name Jason Pearce Collar Number: 512
Signature: Date: 14t June 2010

Signature of Authorising Officer (Inspector or above)

Name Roy Jennings Collar Number: 1780
Signature: Date: 21%t June 2010

RESTRICTED

Page 37



e - RESTRICTED
AN — ,& Lo E T
. 7 9 /

Supplementary Occurrence Report

Hampshire Constabulary

Printed: 10/10/2016 11:50 by 512

Occurrence: 44100363851 Z Prem Licence (Management Occurrence)
Author: #512 PEARCE, J. Report time: 23/06/2015 16:28
Entered by: #512 PEARCE, J. Entered time: 23/06/2015 16:28
Remarks:

Email to licence holder ref variation application 22/06/15

Report:

Dear Mr Kabadayi,

| write with reference to your recent application for a extend the opening hours at Charcoal Grill kebab shop, 140
West St, Fareham. You seek to extend your hours from 1am to 2:30am on Thursday to Saturday nights.

| have looked at your application and there is nothing written in section M where you need to outline the measures
you intend to put in place to uphold the 4 licensing objectives.

By opening until 2:30am, especially at weekends, will present challenges for the staff who are working at the
shop.

At that time of night you are no doubt seeking to capitalise on the local people leaving pubs. Dealing with
intoxicated people during these hours can be difficult and present risks to staff and other customers due to people
being drunk and therefore being more likely to become involved in violence, crime and disorder.

Historically your shop has experienced regular incidents of violence when it has been open later than 1am so
there is a need to have proportionate measures in place. You will be aware that in the past the Police have been
caused to 'review' your premises licence and the result was a reduction of your close time from 3am to 1am.

It is for the above reasons that | have concerns about your application.

Firstly | would suggest that we agree on a 2am close, not 2:30.

Additionally for the Police to be agreement with the application your you would need to add the following
conditions to your premises licence.

SECURITY

1. When the premises is open for business past midnight, 2 x registered security staff shall be on duty from
midnight until close. They should be easily identifiable by wearing high visibility tops.

(This will ensure that drunks are prevented from entering the shop, staff are protected and their physical presence
will reduce the risk of any trouble).

CCTVv

2. The premises licence holder shall ensure that recordable CCTV is in place when licensable activity is taking
place. This must be of a standard acceptable to the local Police. There shall be sufficient cameras to cover the
primary public areas in addition to cameras covering the entrance / exit. Imagery obtained must be retained for a
minimum of 28 days on a rolling basis. This must be made available in a format that can be viewed by Police and
council officials and must be given to them on request.

3. The premises licence holder shall ensure that there are sufficient members of trained staff at the premises
during operating hours to be able to provide viewable copies immediately to police on request when investigating
allegations of offences or criminal activity.

If you are in agreement to add these conditions to your premises licence and agree on a 2am close time, please
reply to Helen Spires above but also cc myself into the email. If you wish to discuss anything please email me.

Thank you.
Best wishes.

PC 512 Jason Pearce
RESTRICTED

Printed by: 512 Date: 10/10/2016 11:50 Computer: W0111861 Page 1 of 2

Page 38



—_— ESTRICTED
Arpde=XKE ) gj L‘“/j B «Zj
Supplementary Occurrence Report

Hampshire Constabulary

Printed: 10/10/2016 11:50 by 512

Occurrence: 44100363851 Z Prem Licence (Management Occurrence)
Author: #512 PEARCE, J. Report time: 23/06/2015 16:30
Entered by: #512 PEARCE, J. Entered time: 23/06/2015 16:30
Remarks: _

Reply from licence holder ref Police conditons to be added to licence 23/06/15

Report:
Hello Helen,

I am writing in response to the email | have received from Jason Pearce about extending the licence to 2 am
rather than 2:30 am under the three conditions | have been offered; 1 - Security. 2 - CCTV and 3 - Trained Staff. |
would like to accept this offer and have the licence extended until 2 am.

Thank you,
Bayram Kabadayi
140 West Street.

Fareham
PO16 OEL

RESTRICTED

Printed by: 512 Date: 10/10/2016 11:50 Computer: W0111861 Page 1 of 1

Page 39



—_ 3 RESTRICTED

P =

Supplementary Occurrence Report

Hampshire Constabulary

Printed: 10/10/2016 11:51 by 512

Occurrence: 44100363851 Z Prem Licence (Management Occurrence)
Author: #512 PEARCE, J. Report time: 14/09/2016 16:19
Entered by: #512 PEARCE, J. Entered time: 14/09/2016 16:19
Remarks:

Visit 09/09/16 - speak to manager

Report:

Visited Charcoal Grill at approx 2300 on Friday 9th Sept. Spoke to the manager Adem YORULMAZ. Advised that
I had been informed that they were not having SIA security staff on duty after midnight as per the premises
licence requirement. AY said that he was not aware of this and that the owner was abroad (long term). | asked if
he had a copy of the premises licence. he did not have one. The premisesl icence summary was displayed but
this hasn't got the conditions on it. | explained that it is a legal requirement to have a copy of the full premises
licence available for production at the shop. AY arued the point of having security saying it wasn't necessary. |
told him he is missing the point, the premises licence requires it. so they must do it or shut at 2300. | advised him
to get the owner to contact me via email (I left my email address) as a matter of urgency. This issue will be

progressed.
PC Pearce

Licensing

RESTRICTED

Printed by: 512 Date: 10/10/2016 11:51 Computer: W0111861 Page 1 of 1

Page 40



RESTRICTED @f)ﬂ&( 4 -

‘Occurrence details

Hampshire Constabulary
Printed: 10/10/2016 11:53 by 512
Occurrence: 44150433917

Occurrence details:

Report no.: 44150433917

Occurrence Type: Assault

Occurrence time: 12/12/2015 01:35 - 12/12/2015 01:40
Reported time: 12/12/2015 01:39

Occurrence address: 0 WEST STREET, FAREHAM, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom (District: 3
FAREHAM, Sector: FF FAREHAM EAST, N'hood: 3FF02 FAREHAM, Beat:
3FF0215 FAREHAM EAST)

Clearance status: Filed

Concluded: Yes

Concluded date: 21/01/2016

Summary: CRIME CLASSIFICATION - ABH assault - il Sl EIgY in Charcoal Grill

kebab shop winding up another customer, the suspect. Suspect had then left
kebab shop to get in his car. QI has followed him out, still being verbal
towards him. Suspect has then turned round and shoved CEMSESNE® causing him
to fall back into kebab shop window. head hit window, causing
laceration to his head. Paramedic assessment that it will likley need gluing or
strips rather than stiches to treat. UPDATE ON INJURY NEXT DAY - 10 stitches
in laceration to head so reclassified to GBH.

Remarks:

Associated occurrences:

e Same event; Same person / 44150445968 / Criminal damage / 20/12/2015 09:50 / 20151220 09:50:20:413

Involved persons:

. Witness / DOB: 31/03/1992 (24) Gender: NN,
: S District: 3 FAREHAM, Sector: FE FAREHAM EAST,
(Mobile

(Mobile) SNy

Land line) CEENNANy="
. *1] / Witness / Gender CEESREREEIRESE RS TS
District: 3 FAREHAM, Sector: FF FAREHAM EAST,
N'hood: 3FF02 F , Beal' NORTHWEST) (Lmld #:
Pz R PR T L e R

ender: Male
United Kingdom
N'hood: 3FF02 FAREHAM, Be

OM) |,

(Land line
(Mobile)

(Mobile)

RESTRICTED

Printed by: 512 Date: 10/10/2016 11:53 Computer: W0111861 Page 1 of 2

Page 41



RESTRICTED

~ Occurrence details

Hampshire Constabulary
Printed: 10/10/2016 12:09 by 512
Occurrence: 44150457034

Occurrence details:

Report no.: 44150457034

Occurrence Type: Criminal damage

Occurrence time: 24/12/2015 01:00 - 24/12/2015 01:06
Reported time: 29/12/2015 18:00

Occurrence address: 140 WEST STREET, FAREHAM, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom PO16 OEL
(BODRUM KEBAB HOUSE) (District: 3 FAREHAM, Sector: FF FAREHAM EAST,
N'hood: 3FF02 FAREHAM, Beat: 3FF0215 FAREHAM EAST)

Clearance status: Filed

Concluded: Yes

Concluded date: 08/01/2016

Summary: Between times stated a two males and a female entered the fast food shop and

placed an order. One of the males was having a disagreement with the female

and the other male and he hit out at a mirror on the wall and caused damage to

the mirror. The male walked from the restaurant and the others followed.
Remarks:

Associated occurrences:

Involved persons:

e

(Mobile) cEN RN

(Land line

S
(Land line) CTTNERRNENS
(Land lineuRNR———

Involved addresses:

e 140 WEST STREET [R:A1] / Occurrence address / FAREHAM, United Kingdom PO16 OEL (BODRUM KEBAB
HOUSE) (District: 3 FAREHAM, Sector: FF FAREHAM EAST, N'hood: 3FF02 FAREHAM, Beat: 3FF0215
FAREHAM EAST)

Involved comm addresses:

e (Land line) iRy Originating
Involved vehicles:
Involved officers: R

e Assisting officer / 9 / GRAHAM, D. / #24390 / Hamp / Police officer / FAREHAM / 06/01/2016 / 20160106 --:--:--
RESTRICTED

Printed by: 512 Date: 10/10/2016 12:09 Computer: W0111861 Page 1 of 2

Page 42



RESTRICTED

~ Occurrence details

Hampshire Constabulary
Printed: 10/10/2016 11:54 by 512
Occurrence: 44160083554

Occurrence details:

Report no.: 44160083554

Occurrence Type: Public order

Occurrence time: 28/02/2016 01:00 - 28/02/2016 01:05
Reported time: 28/02/2016 01:03

Occurrence address: 140 WEST STREET, FAREHAM, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom PO16 OEL
(BODRUM KEBAB HOUSE) (District: 3 FAREHAM, Sector: FF FAREHAM EAST,
N'hood: 3FF02 FAREHAM, Beat: 3FF0215 FAREHAM EAST)

Clearance status: Filed

Concluded: Yes

Concluded date: 03/03/2016

Summary: PBLIC ORDER - Dispute between drunk male customer and staff at Kebab shop.

Drunk male shouted at staff causing him distress.
Remarks:

Associated occurrences:

Involved persons:

Involved addresses:

e 140 WEST STREET / Dispatch address; Occurrence address / FAREHAM, United Kingdom PO16 OEL
(BODRUM KEBAB HOUSE) (District: 3 FAREHAM, Sector: FF FAREHAM EAST, N'hood: 3FF02 FAREHAM,
Beat: 3FF0215 FAREHAM EAST)

Involved comm addresses:

e (Land line) 01329233111 / Originating

Involved vehicles:

Involved officers:

e Reviewing officer / 9 / ADAMS, K. / #13759 / Hamp / Police staff / QUALITY & FINALISATION TEAM A/
03/03/2016 / 20160303 --i--1--I---

e Assisting officer; Attending officer / 9 / RUZEWICZ, D. / #3804 / Hamp / Police officer / R&P TEAM C
FAREHAM / 28/02/2016 / 20160228 --:--:--i---

e Officerin case /9 / JONES, G. /#3159 / Hamp / Police officer / R&P TEAM B FAREHAM / 28/02/2016 /
RESTRICTED

Printed by: 512 Date: 10/10/2016 11:54 Computer: WO0111861 Page 1 of 2

Page 43



RESTRICTED

L _______ Occurrence details

Hampshire Constabulary
Printed: 10/10/2016 11:55 by 512
Occurrence: 44160239916

Occurrence details:

Report no.: 44160239916

Occurrence Type: Public order

Occurrence time: 27/06/2016 23:26 - 27/06/2016 23:30
Reported time: 27/06/2016 23:26

Occurrence address: 140 WEST STREET, FAREHAM, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom PO16 OEL
(BODRUM KEBAB HOUSE) (District: 3 FAREHAM, Sector: FF FAREHAM EAST,
N'hood: 3FF02 FAREHAM, Beat: 3FF0215 FAREHAM EAST)

Clearance status: Filed

Concluded: Yes

Concluded date: 12/07/2016

Summary: Police received a call to 4 people fighting on arrival the group were still fighting

amogst themselves - one male was restrained by officers after trying to push past
them to get at one of the other males in the group - he was then verbally abusive
to officers using words such as "WANKER" and "PRICK" - male was drunk and
was arrested D&D.
Remarks:
Associated occurrences:

Involved persons:

(Mobile)
(Land line) @

(Land line ),
(Mobile yug N,
(Mobile) EENRGNGRas

(Land linc) CHNINNND

o e ds o G u\~MWm’4€l~Wt*ﬁxﬁxv~u S P

P L —

Involved addresses:

e 140 WEST STREET / Occurrence address / FAREHAM, United Kingdom PO16 OEL (BODRUM KEBAB
HOUSE) (District: 3 FAREHAM, Sector: FF FAREHAM EAST, N'hood: 3FF02 FAREHAM, Beat: 3FF0215

RESTRICTED

Printed by: 512 Date: 10/10/2016 11:55 Computer: W0111861 Page 1 of 2

Page 44



RESTRICTED

o ~______ Occurrence details

Hampshire Constabulary
Printed: 10/10/2016 11:55 by 512
Occurrence: 44160286287

Occurrence details:

Report no.: 44160286287

Occurrence Type: ASB - Personal

Occurrence time: 31/07/2016 21:55 - 31/07/2016 22:15
Reported time: 31/07/2016 22:05

Occurrence address: 140 WEST STREET, FAREHAM, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom PO16 OEL
(BODRUM KEBAB HOUSE) (District: 3 FAREHAM, Sector: FF FAREHAM EAST,
N'hood: 3FF02 FAREHAM, Beat: 3FF0215 FAREHAM EAST)

Clearance status: Filed

Concluded: Yes

Concluded date: 08/08/2016

Summary: N/Z - Drunk female requesting staff call her a taxi. Left upon Police request
Remarks:

Associated occurrences:

Involved persons:

e , / Person reporting

Involved addresses:

e 140 WEST STREET / Occurrence address / FAREHAM, United Kingdom PO16 OEL (BODRUM KEBAB
HOUSE) (District: 3 FAREHAM, Sector: FF FAREHAM EAST, N'hood: 3FF02 FAREHAM, Beat: 3FF0215
FAREHAM EAST)

Involved comm addresses:

o (Mobile RN iginating

Involved vehicles:

Involved officers:

e Reviewing officer / 9 / WARD, E. /#10512 / Hamp / Police staff / QUALITY & FINALISATION TEAM C /
08/08/2016 / 20160808 --:--:--:---

e Reviewing officer / 9 / NORRIS, S./#21071 / Hamp / Police officer / QUALITY STANDARDS TEAM /
01/08/2016 / 20160801 --:--:--:---

e Officer in case; Outcome officer / 9/ GOBLE, L. / #25303 / Hamp / Police officer / R&P TEAM A FAREHAM /
31/07/2016 / 20160731 --:-=1--1=--

Involved property:
Momkis opamng;

Reports:

RESTRICTED

Printed by: 512 Date: 10/10/2016 11:55 Computer: W0111861 Page 1 of 1

Page 45



RESTRICTED

. _____ Occurrence details

Hampshire Constabulary
Printed: 10/10/2016 11:56 by 512
Occurrence: 44160291915

Occurrence details:

Report no.: 44160291915

Occurrence Type: Public order

Occurrence time: 04/08/2016 23:00 - 04/08/2016 23:28
Reported time: 04/08/2016 23:28

Occurrence address: 140 WEST STREET, FAREHAM, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom PO16 OEL
(BODRUM KEBAB HOUSE) (District: 3 FAREHAM, Sector: FF FAREHAM EAST,
N'hood: 3FF02 FAREHAM, Beat: 3FF0215 FAREHAM EAST)

Clearance status: Filed

Concluded: Yes

Concluded date: 26/09/2016 .

Summary: NN outside BODRUM KEBAB shop asking staff "TO COME OUT
AND PLAY" as banned from shop. Staff also state that hreatened to

shoot them but staff would not pursue the matter.
Remarks:
Associated occurrences:

Involved persons:

(Mobile) (ENRSRSREENS
(Mobile) (RRRSNSSSTS
(Mobile) NS0

(Mobile) CuMSSSS——
(Land linc) CHMMRAGARASS

O D

(Land line) cuniiiiney

Involved addresses:

e 140 WEST STREET [R:A1] / Occurrence address / FAREHAM, United Kingdom PO16 OEL (BODRUM KEBAB
HOUSE) (District: 3 FAREHAM, Sector: FF FAREHAM EAST, N'hood: 3FF02 FAREHAM, Beat: 3FF0215
FAREHAM EAST)

Involved comm addresses:

e (Mobile) 07561255294 / Originating

Involved vehicles:

Involved officers:

RESTRICTED

Printed by: 512 Date: 10/10/2016 11:56 Computer: W0111861 Page 1 of 2

Page 46



RESTRICTED

_ Occurrence details

Hampshire Constabulary
Printed: 10/10/2016 11:57 by 512
Occurrence: 44160293329

Occurrence details:

Report no.: 44160293329

Occurrence Type: Assault

Occurrence time: 06/08/2016 02:00 - 06/08/2016 02:05
Reported time: 06/08/2016 02:06

Occurrence address: 140 WEST STREET, FAREHAM, HAMPSHIRE United Kingdom PO16 OEL
(BODRUM KEBAB HOUSE) (District: 3 FAREHAM, Sector: FF FAREHAM EAST,
N'hood: 3FF02 FAREHAM, Beat: 3FF0215 FAREHAM EAST)

Clearance status: Filed

Concluded: Yes

Concluded date: 06/08/2016

Summary: A MALE HAS JUST ASSAULTED MY FRIEND IN THE KEBAB SHOP AMB

REFUSED MALE HIT MY FRIEND IN THE FACE - NO BLEEDING IC1 MALE
LATE 20'S TALL BROWN HAIR WEARING BLACK TOP JEANS AGGD VICKY
NORRIS AGED 28YRS INFT STATES THE MALE TOLD THEM HE WAS A
POLICE OFFICER AND WOULD GET THEM ARRESTED INFT AND FRIEND
ARE WAITING INSIDE THE KEBAB SHOP MALE RAN OFF C1 - CALL TO INFT
IT WAS HER FRIEND H) INFT IS AT HOME, THE AGG'D IS AT
HER OWN HOME WHICH INFT DOESN'T KNOW AND DOESN'T KNOW HER

PHONE NUMBER. SHE WAS HIT IN THE FACE WITH A B BUT HIS
HAND CAUGHT HER FACE TOO. C1 -
*RESULT ***
FOR CRIMING
Remarks:

Associated occurrences:

Involved persons:

o DETAILS REFUSED - QFT ONLY [G1] [R:A3]/ Aggrieved / 2065208

(Mobile) &

Involved addresses:

e 140 WEST STREET [R:A2] / Dispatch address; Occurrence address / FAREHAM, United Kingdom PO16 OEL
(BODRUM KEBAB HOUSE) (District: 3 FAREHAM, Sector: FF FAREHAM EAST, N'hood: 3FF02 FAREHAM,
Beat: 3FF0215 FAREHAM EAST)

Involved comm addresses:
o (Mobile SN Originating
Involved vehicles:

Involved officers:

RESTRICTED

Printed by: 512 Date: 10/10/2016 11:57 Computer: W0111861 Page 1 of 2

Page 47






	Agenda
	1 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for Variation of Premises Licence - The Charcoal Grill, 140 West Street, Fareham PO16 0EL
	Appendix B - redacted
	Appendix C
	Appendix D


